
From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP  

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 4:42 PM 
To: Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com; Andrew Molnar; Keira Nelson; Jennifer Andrews; Jill Hignett; 

Trindade, Daniel; Simon Lutton; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au 
Cc: Chambers - Catanzariti VP 

Subject: AM2018/14 Air Pilots Award 2010  

 
Good afternoon parties, 
 
We refer to the matter above.  
 
Further to the telephone mention that was held before the Vice President this morning, we have 
attached draft directions.  
 
We ask that the parties please provide any comments in relation to the draft directions by 5.00pm 
Wednesday, 19 June 2019.  
 
Please also see attached a Notice of Listing in the matter.  
 
Correspondence may be sent to chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au and amod@fwc.gov.au.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Madeline Pywell 
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (02) 9308 1810 
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au 
 
Level 10, 80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201814-draft-detl-050819.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201814-nol-050819.pdf
mailto:chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au
mailto:amod@fwc.gov.au
mailto:chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/

